Item

Meeting 2014 Mar 24
COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2014 March 19
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
Reference: 2014-01

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2014-01
WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT AND ROAD REHABILITATION
PROGRAM - PACKAGE C

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a construction contract for the 2014 Watermain
Replacement and Road Rehabilitation Program — Package C

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Jack Cewe Ltd. for
a total cost of $1,383,585 including GST in the amount of $65,885 for work as
outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on actual quantity of goods and
services delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Nine tenders for this contract ranging from $1,383,585.00 to $2,043,319.37 were received by the
closing time on 2014 March 13. The work of this contract involves the construction of ductile
iron watermain and road rehabilitation on nine different streets in Burnaby.

The recommended bidder Jack Cewe Ltd. has completed several contracts to the satisfaction of
the City. The consultant’s review indicates that the contractor has the equipment and personnel
to successfully complete the work required under this contract. The Director Engineering
concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this work is provided under WBS element: EJA.0011 in the Water Utility
component of the 2013 — 2017 Annual Financial Plan.

et

Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE

DI.GC

cc:  Director Engineering



